
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JULY 28, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order by Alderman Lyon 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. LICENSES & PERMITS 
 

a. Park and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by Michael Sandberg on behalf of Mt. Zion to use 
Seminary Park for a Bilingual Church Service on August 3, 2014 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm. 
 

b. Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park 
for a Kiwanis Duck Race on August 16, 2014 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm. 

 
c. Park Permit Application filed by Toni Trentadue to use Seminary Park for a bridal shower on August 24, 

2014 from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. 
 

5. Discussion/Recommendation on reinvestment of the TID CD in the amount of $310,317.57 with Community 
Bank. 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on the expenditure for the Park Plan Postcard mailing. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on the expenditure for the Park Plan Survey. 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing. (recommended by Public Works 
Committee 7/17/14) 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on Disposal of Surplus Street Lights. (recommended by Public Works Committee 
7/17/14) 

 
10. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 

A. Purchase Orders (none) 
B. Prepaid Bills (none) 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $192,827.41 

 
11. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
7/25/14  10:30 pm 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



1 

 
    

       
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JULY 28, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  

 
8. Approve Special City Council minutes of June 27, 2014, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. Presentation of 2013 Draft Financial Audit by David Maccoux, CPA of Schenck SC. 

 
10. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 

Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

a. Park and Public Assembly Permit Application filed by Michael Sandberg on behalf of Mt. Zion to use 
Seminary Park for a Bilingual Church Service on August 3rd, 2014 from 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm. 
 

b. Park Permit Application filed by Michael Cotter on behalf of Elkhorn Kiwanis Club to use Donian Park for a 
Kiwanis Duck Race on August 16th, 2014 from 11:00 am to 1:30 pm. 
 

c. Park Permit Application filed by Toni Trentadue to use Seminary Park for a bridal shower on August 24, 2014 
from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. 

 
11.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
12. Finance Committee Recommendations 

a. Discussion/Action on reinvestment of the TID CD in the amount of $310,317.57 with Community Bank. 
 

b. Discussion/Action on the expenditure for the Park Plan Postcard mailing. 
 

c. Discussion/Action on the expenditure for the Park Plan Survey. 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

d. Discussion/Action on the 2014 Street Maintenance Priority Listing. (recommended by Public Works Committee 
7/17/14) 

 
e. Discussion/Action on Disposal of Surplus Street Lights. (recommended by Public Works Committee 7/17/14) 

 
13. Plan Commission Recommendations 

a. Resolution 14-R37, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Kelly C. Frazier of 
McCormak + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel / 
Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, IL 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola 
on an existing Single Family Residential lot in the 100’ shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning 
District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, contingent on staff review and 
approval of the drainage and landscaping plan to add 400 square feet of native plants. 
 

b. Resolution 14-R38, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by George Kenessey & Meri 
Vallin, 4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot 
using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen 
Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017, contingent on staff review and approval of drainage, landscaping, and 
driveway width/angle, along with all staff recommendations and fact finding on staff report dated July 21, 
2014. 

 
c. Resolution 14-R39, adopting the Public Participation Procedures for the 2014 Amendments to the City of 

Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan. 
 
d. Discussion/Action on application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by James F 

Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current Tax Key 
No. ZA293700001. 

 
14. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills (none) 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $192,827.41 

 
15. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors - None 

 
16. Closed Session 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of public employee Sabrina Waswo over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 

17. Return to Open Session 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 

 
18. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 

advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
 
7/25/14  10:30 PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media     



1 
06.27.14_Council_Minutes 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
FRIDAY, JUNE 27, 2014 – 9:00 AM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Kehoe. 

 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Chappell, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon.  Not Present (excused): 
Alderman Wall.  Also present: City Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and Acting City Clerk Waswo. 

 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  None. 

 
Consent Agenda 

A. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Lexey Pfenninger, Angela Bradke, 
Ryan Edens, Cardine Russell, Megan Maurina, Mark Lalasz, James Olson 
 

B. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications as per attached report summary. 
 

C. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 
filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

a) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Next Door Pub, 411 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, 
Chad Bittner, Agent 

b) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber Agen, 
Agent 

c) American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, Charles Schlehlein, Agent 
  

D. “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage (Hotel Exemption) License 
application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

a) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent 

 
F. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

a) K&B Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, 150 Center Street, 
Lake Geneva, John Regester, Agent 

b) Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Nick Cimino, Agent 
c) Pie High Pizza LLC, 820 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, John Karabas, Agent 
d) Lake Geneva Creperie Inc, 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Ralph Kennedy, Agent 
e) Simple Café LLC, 525 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Hartz, Agent 

 
G. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon 

payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Geneva Lakes Hotel Group LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, John Schroder, Agent 

 



2 
06.27.14_Council_Minutes 

H. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Midwest Fuel LLC d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, Lake Geneva, John 
Consolino, Agent 

2) Walgreen’s #5600, 351 N. Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
3) H&P Enterprises LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Navninder 

Toor, Agent 
4) Cove Condominium Association d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center Street, 

Lake Geneva, Patrick J. McCarthy, Agent 
 

I. Provisional “Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Lake 
Geneva Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Robert Schmaling, Agent 
 

J. Provisional “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for Harbor 
Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, 
William Strangeway, Agent 
 

K. Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 
2) Kangaroo to the Rescue, 302 East Street, Lake Geneva, WI 

 
L. Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Richard Skipper Sr., Ronald Skipper Jr., 

Ronald Skipper Sr., Debra Skipper, Nina Thompson, Goldie Stacey, Sean Gradt, Martin Blackmore, John 
Albert, Nancy Rock, Brian Koszykowski, Thomas Rock, Russell Ford, Sharon Hoffman, Robert Phelps, 
Jeff Robbins, Sebrina Wolters (approved by the Police Chief; information only) 

 
Alderman Hill asked to remove Items I and J.  Mayor Connors stated Item E will not be discussed at it was stricken from 
the agenda.   
 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to approve the consent agenda, except for Items I, J and E.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
Provisional “Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License for  Lake Geneva 
Grassroots Inc. d/b/a The Backyard, 252 Center  Street, Lake Geneva, Rober t Schmaling, Agent 
 
Hill/Kordus motion to approve, contingent upon publication of the license and payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds.  
Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Provisional “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor  & Fermented Malt Beverage License for  Harbor  Shores Hotel 
Management Inc d/b/a Harbor  Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, William Strangeway, 
Agent 
 
Hill/Kordus motion to approve, contingent upon completion of the Department of Revenue paperwork submitted before the 
June 30th expiration date.  Alderman Kupsik stated that Harbor Shores will control the license for Gino’s but questioned if 
Gino’s will be allowed to serve liquor anywhere in the building.  City Attorney Draper stated Gino’s would only be 
allowed to serve alcohol according to the diagram listed in their license application.  The reason for the change is that 
Harbor Shores controls the whole building and therefore would have to control the premises and hold the license.  In the 
past, Gino’s did not control areas outside of their premises, making it difficult for them to sell liquor in other areas of the 
hotel.  Alderman Kordus asked if this was a transfer of a license.  Draper stated the original license was always held by 
Harbor Shores, but Gino’s was making the application, which was incorrect.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 
 
Discussion/Action on Health Insurance Renewal 



3 
06.27.14_Council_Minutes 

Alderman Lyon stated this item was sent to council without recommendation.  
 
Administrator Jordan said he explored several options for health insurance plans. Because the city has had poor years for 
claims, the cost of the insurance will be going up. He said the city’s current insurance provider submitted a quote $200,000 
higher than the current plan. The lowest quote was submitted by Cottingham and Butler, which is $45,000 over the current 
plan.  
 
Mr. Jordan said the plan from Cottingham and Butler is focused on lowering health costs by getting employees as healthy 
as possible to prevent illnesses, rather than treating them after the fact.  Mr. Jordan stated the program would require 
employees to complete a health screening that would alert them to any potential illnesses at an earlier stage.  This is 
different from the current wellness program, which is voluntary. Administrator Jordan said the new plan could be a one 
year trial period and if it does not work for the city, they would look at something different the following year.  
 
Kordus/Lyon motion to suspend the rules to allow account representative Matt Chadwick from Cottingham and Butler 
address the council.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Alderman Hill asked how short is the city on 2014 health expenses and where the money is going to come from. 
Administrator Jordan stated we do not know at this time if the city will be short or over.  Generally if the city is over, the 
money comes out of the reserve fund and if the city does not go over, the money is put back into the general fund. 
 
Alderman Kordus suggested the $45,000 increase be funded by employee premiums. After discussion, it was suggested by 
Alderman Kupsik that the issue of employee contributions be discussed as a separate issue at a later time. 
 
Mayor Connors asked Mr. Chadwick to share the history of the program.  Mr. Chadwick stated Cottingham and Butler has 
been in business for over a decade and have found that nationwide 70 to 75% of claims are attributed to chronic conditions 
of COPD, asthma, high blood pressure, high cholesterol and glucose/diabetes.  Seventy percent of these claims are 
considered preventable or modifiable.  The company is focused on finding and identifying these risks to help avoid the risk 
to migrate unhealthy behavior to healthy behavior.  Most people are passive in their own healthcare and Cottingham and 
Butler try to provide a financial incentive to take a biometric test and reward those who comply by lowering their 
premiums.  Their studies have shown a 40% increase in increase in the ideal risk category and a 40% decrease in the high 
risk and very high risk categories.  Discussion followed on plan design and testing schedules.  Mayor Connors asked what 
the savings are in claims over a period of years.  Mr. Chadwick stated they focus on a difference in trends.  Their studies 
have found that nationally claims increase by 9% annual.  However, after this program it is only 0 to 2% on an annual 
basis. 
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve the renewal of the 2014-15 health insurance policy with Cottingham and Butler.  Alderman 
Kupsik asked who would be responsible for monitoring the status of the employees within the program.  Administrator 
Jordan stated that due to the privacy act the monitoring cannot be done through the city and that Cottingham and Butler 
would be responsible.   
 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Kordus, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Motion carries 7 to 0.   

 
Alderman Chappell left the meeting at 9:58 a.m. with a quorum still present.   
Alderman Chappell returned at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Planning Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Resolution 14-R29

Kupsik/Taggart motion to approve.  

, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 
on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor  Tennis Club (Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning distr ict in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & 
ZLGBP 200030 (continued from the June 23, 2014 City Council Meeting) 

 
Roll Call:  Aldermen Chappell, Kordus, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.”  Hill abstained.  Motion carried 6 
to 0 with 1 abstained.  



4 
06.27.14_Council_Minutes 

 
Alderman Chappell left the meeting at 10:02 a.m. with a quorum still present. 

 
Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
 
Discussion/Action on appointment of Street Depar tment Working Foreman 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve Neil Waswo to the position of working foreman.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Lyon motion to adjourn at 10:05 a.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 



July 28, 2014

Schenck SC
2200 Riverside Drive
P.O. Box 23819
Green Bay, WI 54305-3819

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the City
of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, (the "City'), which comprise the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of December 31, 2013, and the respective
changes in the financial position and where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of July 28, 2014, the following representations
made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
October 29, 2013, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable
criteria.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and
include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and all
component units required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial
reporting entity.

3. In regards to accounting estimates:

• The measurement processes used by management in determining accounting estimates is
appropriate and consistent.

• The assumptions appropriately reflect management's intent and ability to carry out specific
courses of action.

• The disclosures related to accounting estimates are complete and appropriate.



Schenck SC
July 28, 2014
Page 2

• No subsequent event has occurred that would require adjustment to the accounting estimates or
disclosures included in the financial statements.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

6. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.

7. Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans,
transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related
parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of
U.S. GAAP.

8. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires
adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. No events, including instances of
noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and through the date of this
letter that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.

9. We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been
posted to the City's accounts.

10. The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted
for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

11. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the City is contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided

12. We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of the City Council or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which
minutes have not yet been prepared.

13. All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.



Schenck SC
July 28, 2014
Page 3

14. We made an assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a
result of fraud. We have disclosed the results of our assessment as follows:

a. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:

i. Management,

ii. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

iii. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

b. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the City's financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

15. We have disclosed to you all known instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be
considered when preparing financial statements.

16. We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

17. We have disclosed to you the identity of the City's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

Government -specific

18. We have made available to you all financial records and related data.

19. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

20. We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

21. We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to
the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

22. We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

23. The City has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, liabilities, deferred inflows/outflows of resources, or equity.

24. We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts; and we have identified
and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we
believe have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, or other
financial data significant to the audit objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for
reporting specific activities in separate funds.

25. There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including
those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered
for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for
reporting on noncompliance.



Schenck SC
July 28, 2014
Page 4

26. As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and
the state financial report. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience to oversee your services and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have
reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes and
the state financial report.

27. In regards to the capital asset depreciation services performed by you, we have —

a. Made all management decisions and performed all management functions.

b. Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services.

c. Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed

d. Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

28. The City has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

29. The City has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on
the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

30. We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.

31. The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest,
and properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations.

32. The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

33. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as
major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are
particularly important to financial statement users.

34. Components of net position (net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted) and
components of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned) are
properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

35. Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

36. Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

37. Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, or contributions to permanent fund principal.

38. Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported.

39. Deposits and investment securities and derivative transactions are properly classified as to risk and
are properly disclosed.

40. Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are properly
valued.



Schenck SC
July 28, 2014
Page 5

41. Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and,
if applicable, depreciated.

42. Joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other related organizations have been properly
disclosed in the financial statements.

43. We have appropriately disclosed the City's policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position were properly recognized
under the policy.

44. We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSI is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

45. We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the nonmajor fund combining statements, individual
fund statements, and supporting schedules (the supplementary information) in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we believe the
supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information have not changed from those used
in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

46. We agree with the findings of specialists in evaluating the other post employment benefits, pension
benefits and incurred but not reported claims and have adequately considered the qualifications of
the specialist in determining the amounts and disclosures used in the financial statements and
underlying accounting records. We did not give or cause any instructions to be given to specialists
with the respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not
otherwise aware of any matters that have had an impact on the independence or objectivity of the
specialists

47. The fact that the amount of "uncollateralized" deposits or "uninsured, unregistered securities held by
the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City's name" during the period
significantly exceeded the amounts in those categories as of the balance sheet was properly
disclosed in the financial statements.

48. Arrangements with financial institutions involving repurchase, reverse repurchase, or securities
lending agreements, compensating balances, or other arrangements involving restrictions on cash
balances and line-of-credit or similar arrangements, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the
financial statements.

49. The methods and significant assumptions used to determine fair values of financial instruments are
as follows: Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The methods and
significant assumptions used result in a measure of fair value appropriate for financial statement
measurement and disclosure purposes.

50. Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for
transactions arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been appropriately reduced to their
estimated net realizable value.



Schenck SC
July 28, 2014
Page 6

51. Capital assets have been evaluated for impairment as a result of significant and unexpected decline
in service utility.

52. We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and OPEB
liabilities and costs for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances.

53. We do not plan to make frequent amendments to our pension or other post-retirement benefit plans.

54. Expenditures of federal awards were below the $500,000 threshold in the year ended December 31,
2013, and we were not required to have an audit in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

55. We have evaluated and classified any subsequent events as recognized or nonrecognized through
the date of this letter. No events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to
the balance sheet date and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to or
disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.

Signed: Signed:
Peg Pollitt, City Comptroller Dennis Jordan, City Administrator



























































































































































































City of Lake Geneva
CD and CDARS Investments 
7/31/2014

  

Bank Amount Maturity
Invested Time Period % rate Dates Fund #

BMO Harris Bank
Regular CD 461,551.64$      13 months 0.35 11/30/14 TIF 4 7755715319
Regular CD 143,204.17$      13 months 0.35 11/21/14 TIF 4 46150170

Sub-Total 604,755.81$      

Talmer Bank
Regular CD 313,950.77$      6 months 0.25 11/12/14 TIF 4 502026046

Community Bank of Delavan
Regular CD 310,317.57$      12 months 0.35 08/08/14 TIF 4 40143
Regular CD 63,975.00$         12 months 0.40 05/28/15 TIF 4 112269

CDARS 600,000.00$      52 week 0.40 05/21/15 TIF 4 1016646462
CDARS 600,000.00$      52 week 0.35 08/21/14 TIF 4 1015663037

Sub-Total 1,574,292.57$   

TOTAL invested 2,492,999.15$   

Interest to Re-invest CB 622.79$                 
Interest to Re-invest TB 148.59$                 

2,493,770.53$      



 

 

 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  JULY 28, 2014 

RE:  APPROVE POSTCARD EXPENDITURE FOR PARK PLAN UPDATE 

 
Background: The Park Board is in the process of updating the City’s Park Plan. The State of Wisconsin 
requires an update every five years in order to qualify for park grants.  The Park Board would like as 
many residents to participate in the update as possible. In that vein, the Board wishes to send out 
postcards advising the residents that they will be receiving a survey and to complete it as soon as 
possible.  The cost to print the postcards is $1,610.96.  There is money in the Park Use Funds to pay for 
the postcard and mailing. 

Recommendation: Approve funding of $1,610.96 to print and mail postcards for the Park Plan 
update with funds coming from the Park Use Fund. 



 

 

 

TO:  MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:  CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:  JULY 28, 2014 

RE:  APPROVE SURVEY FOR PARK PLAN UPDATE 

 
Background: The Park Board is in the process of updating the City’s Park and Open Space Plan. After 
discussing many options, the Board decided that a survey would be a way to get more feedback from 
the residents of Lake Geneva.  Initially, there were to be two public workshops to get public input. 
However, the Board wanted to reach more people and decided a survey would be the best tool for that 
purpose.  It was hoped that the cost of the workshop that was dropped would be equal to the survey. 
The survey is $1,500 more than what the second workshop would have cost.  The Board wishes to move 
forward with the survey and is recommending that the Common Council approve added funding needed 
to complete it.  The funds can come from the City Administrator’s account. There were monies placed in 
the account for several studies that were to be done this year. One of them was the salary 
compensation and classification study. That study came in less than what was estimated, so I am 
recommending taking the $1,500 out of the City Administrator’s account to fund the survey. 

Recommendation: Approve funding additional $1,500 to the Park and Open Space Plan update for 
a survey of residents to be funded from the City Administrator’s account.  





cityclerk
Rectangle













cityclerk
Rectangle













CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

 

MONDAY, JULY 21, 2014 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 

MINUTES 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors 6:30 PM. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Present  Kupsik, Flower, Skates, Adams, Robers, Connors, Draper 
Not Present Gibbs 
Also Present   Administrator Jordan, Planner Slavney, Gregoles 
 

3. Approve Minutes of June 16, 2014 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 
MOTION #1 
Flower/Skates motion to approve the Minutes of 6/16/14 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes.  - NONE 
 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 
Concerning item #10 – two letters were given to Inspector Robers at the start of tonight’s meeting. 
Letter #1 from Tom Frattinger – see attached 
Letter #2 from Geneva Bay Estates Homeowners Association – see attached 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DESIGN REVIEW 
 
A. Application by Tim McGrath c/o Lemberg Electric (agent) for 2 signs at Peet’s Coffee and Tea located at 883 Main 

Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253. 
 

DISCUSSION 
Inspector Robers gave a brief overview of the application including comments from the earlier Staff meeting suggestions.  

 
MOTION # 2 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Tim McGrath c/o Lemberg Electric (agent) for 2 signs at Peet’s Coffee 
and Tea located at 883 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253, noting that the lights cannot be black and agent will work with 
staff on an acceptable color.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
B. Application by Bob Hillier for a sign at Line Honors located at 269 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00262. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Inspector Robers gave a brief overview of the application.  

 
MOTION # 3 
Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Bob Hillier for a sign at Line Honors located at 269 Broad Street, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00262. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

7. Review and Discussion of a request by Howard Basso agent for Basso Builders, LLC to change the Comprehensive Plan zoning 
on properties at Curtis & Skyline, Tax Key No’s  ZYUP 00130C and ZMEA 00052 from Single Family District to Multi-family 
residential – 8 (MR-8) District.  



Page 2 of 3 
Lake Geneva Plan Commission 7/21/14 Meeting Minutes  

*NOTE:  Two images were supplied to the Building & Zoning department electronically prior to tonight’s meeting. 
They were used for digital display during the discussion of item #7-9 and are attached to these minutes. 

 
MOTION # 4 
Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to combine items 7 – 8 and 9 on this Agenda. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Speaker #1  Howard Basso / Basso Builders 
Speaker #2  Warren Hanson/ Eng for the project (Primary speaker) 

         
DISCUSSION 
A general preliminary discussion and review ensued between the applicant(s) and the Commission. 
 

8. Review and Discussion of a proposal by Howard Basso agent for Basso Builders, LLC for a Parcel combination and Group 
Development to allow for a Condominium style apartment complex at Curtis & Skyline, Tax Key No’s ZYUP 00130C and ZMEA 
00052.  (See DISCUSSION under Item #7.) 

 
9. Review and Discussion of a preliminary site plan by Howard Basso agent for Basso Builders, LLC for a Condominium style 

apartment complex at Curtis & Skyline, Tax Key No’s ZYUP 00130C and ZMEA 00052.  (See DISCUSSION under Item #7.) 
 

10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormak + Etten / 
Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel / Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond 
Road, Wayne, IL 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola on an existing Single Family Residential lot in the 100’ 
shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive , Tax Key No. ZGB 00002. 

 
*Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 
 Concerning this item #10 – two letters were given to Inspector Robers at the start of tonight’s meeting. 
 Letter #1 from Tom Frattinger – see attached 
 Letter #2 from Geneva Bay Estates Homeowners Association – see attached 

 
DISCUSSION – Kelly Frasier / Architect (agent for owner) 
Frasier addressed the Commission with a brief overview of the project. 
 
The Commission and the agent for applicant discussed the drainage concerns raised in the submitted correspondence in detail. 
There were additional discussions between Slavney, the Commission and the agent regarding the landscaping and general 
review and clarification of the project. 

  
Public Speaker #1 Sara Boffman – on the board of Geneva Bay Estates 
Boffman stated that they are pleased with the work being done and is confident that the applicant will continue to work with 
them regarding any current or forthcoming issues. 
 
MOTION # 5 
Kupsik/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION # 6 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormak + 
Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Frank Sottrel / Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond 
Road, Wayne, IL 60184 to construct a raised patio and open air pergola on an existing Single Family Residential lot in the 100’ 
shoreland setback in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, to include 
staff review of the drainage and to include a plan to add 400 sq ft of plants.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
11. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by James F 

Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current Tax Key No. 
ZA293700001. 

 
DISCUSSION – James Mullen (applicant), 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva 



Page 3 of 3 
Lake Geneva Plan Commission 7/21/14 Meeting Minutes  

Mayor Connors, Administrator Jordan, Slavney, the Commission and the agent discussed issues regarding the storm siren 
location and general review and clarification of the project. 

 
MOTION # 7 
Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the recommendation and application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey 
Map submitted by James F Mullen, 1200 Pheasant Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split his property into two parcels. Current 
Tax Key No. ZA293700001.  Contingent on the CSM including the current location of the siren, the location of the easement and 
that the access would be restricted to LaSalle Court and the front of the house would face LaSalle Court.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by George Kenessey & Meri Vallin, 4341 N Oakley 

Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an 
Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017. 
 
DISCUSSION – George Kenessey & Meri Vallin, Chicago, IL 
Applicants addressed the Commission with a brief overview of the project. 
 
Inspector Robers, Slavney, the Commission and the agent discussed further requirements needed in respect to the width of the 
driveway, drainage for the pool and general review and clarification of the project.  In addition there was a request by the 
homeowners association to have some authority to review and have final say prior to any permits being issued on several 
issues. 

 
MOTION # 8 
Kupsik/Flower moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Atty Draper clarified that the home owners association may offer their input but has no authority over the Plan Commission and 
decisions that will be made. 
 
MOTION # 9 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by George Kenessey & Meri Vallin, 
4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017, including 
\107\907 contingent upon staff review of drainage and landscaping and also the driveway width/angle and all staff 
recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

13. Review and possible recommendation on the Public Participation Plan for the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan 
Update. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Slavney addressed the Commission in detail on the recommendation regarding the Public Participation Plan for the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  Slavney recommends it for approval.   

 
MOTION # 10 
Kupsik/Skates moved to approve recommendation on the Public Participation Plan for the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Plan Update.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
14.  Adjournment. 
 

MOTION #11 
Skates/Flower moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:07 pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R37 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Kelly C. Frazier of 
McCormak + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of 
Frank Sottrel / Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, IL 60184. 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Frank Sottrel / 
Oak Birch LLC, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, IL 60184; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on July 21, 2014; and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct a raised patio and open air 
pergola on an existing Single Family Residential lot in the 100’ shoreland setback in an Estate 
Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 927 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, 
contingent on staff review and approval of the drainage and landscaping plan to add 400 square 
feet of native plants. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
July, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
  



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R38 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by and to George 
Kenessey & Meri Vallin, 4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of George Kenessey 
& Meri Vallin, 4341 N Oakley Ave. Chicago, IL 60618; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on July 21, 2014; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to construct a Single Family Residence on 
an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-
1) located at 1630 Evergreen Lane, Tax Key No. ZLM 00017, contingent on staff review and 
approval of drainage, landscaping, and driveway width/angle, along with all staff 
recommendations and fact finding on staff report dated July 21, 2014. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
July, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
  



 
RESOLUTION 14-R39 

ESTABLISHING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES 
FOR BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF 

2014 AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva on August 30, 2011 adopted the City of Lake Geneva 
Comprehensive Plan, under the authority of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin 
Statutes; and  
 

WHEREAS, that 2011 Comprehensive Plan document advises both the regular Plan 
Commission review of the Comprehensive Plan, as well as the ability to respond to unique 
circumstances which arise in relation to the Comprehensive Plan which are distinct from the regular 
plan review process, and to enable the City’s consideration of potential amendments where the Plan 
becomes irrelevant or contradictory to emerging policy or trends; and 

 
WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the 

local governmental unit adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation at every 
stage of the comprehensive plan preparation or amendment process, and that such written 
procedures shall provide for wide distribution of draft plan materials, an opportunity for the public 
to submit written comments on the plan materials, and a process for the governing body to respond 
to such comments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva believes that meaningful public involvement in 
processes designed to periodically consider and adopt amendments to its Comprehensive Plan is 
important to assure that the resulting Plan and adopted amendments meet the wishes and 
expectations of the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures for Amendments to 
City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan” includes procedures to foster public participation, 
ensure distribution of draft plan materials, provide opportunities for written comments on such 
materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lake 
Geneva hereby adopts the procedures included in the “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures 
for Amendments to City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan” as its public participation 
procedures for periodic amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, meeting the requirements of 
§66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
Approved this ____ day of __________, 2014 

 
     _________________________________ 
     James R. Connors, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Daniel Draper, City Attorney for City Clerk 



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION STRATEGY AND PROCEDURES 
FOR BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF 

2014 AMENDMENTS TO CITY OF LAKE GENEVA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
 

A key required component of Section 66.1001 of Wisconsin Statutes—the State’s comprehensive 
planning legislation—is actively involving community stakeholders as each local comprehensive plan 
is being developed, updated, or amended.  Public participation helps to ensure that the resulting 
comprehensive plan accurately reflects the vision, goals, and values of citizens of the community.  

Introduction 

 
Section 66.1001(4)(a) of Wisconsin Statutes requires the City of Lake Geneva to adopt, by 
resolution, written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage in the 
preparation or subsequent amendment of its comprehensive plan. The written procedures must 
provide for wide distribution of the comprehensive plan, an opportunity for the public to submit 
written comments on the plan, and provisions for local response to such comments.  
 
This document meets this statutory requirement. It serves as the procedures that will be used to 
consider and potentially adopt amendments to the City’s August 30, 2011 Comprehensive Plan 
under both a regular Plan review process, as well as in the instance of responding to an unique Plan 
amendment circumstance. 
  
 

• Provide opportunities for people to participate in processes to consider and adopt amendments 
to the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

Major Goals of Public Participation Strategy 

• Adopt plan amendments that reflect the ideas, desires, and objectives of most residents and 
property owners.  

• Meet both the letter and spirit of Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Plan legislation. 
• Use the City’s Plan Commission as a foundation for guiding the plan amendment process. 
• Recognize that the goals expressed above must be balanced with the need to complete the 

comprehensive plan amendments within a reasonable timeframe. 
 
 

The City will, at a minimum, use the following techniques to obtain public input during the plan 
amendment process: 

Selected Public Participation Techniques 

• Assure that all Plan Commission and City Council meetings to consider and adopt amendments 
are open to the public, and are noticed as required by state open meeting regulations. 

• Provide an opportunity at each public meeting held on the Plan Amendment for public 
comment. Some meetings will be particularly meant to encourage wide participation from the 
public. Other meetings are intended to be work sessions for the Plan Commission, City Council, 
or some combination. The public comment period will be provided at either the beginning or 
end of each public meeting, or at one or more other parts of the meeting at the discretion of the 
Plan Commission or City Council. This will allow the Commission or Council to concentrate on 
completing tasks without interruption, while still allowing the public an appropriate chance to 
observe and comment.  



• Hold at least one formal public hearing on the proposed comprehensive plan amendments and 
the adopting ordinance prior to adoption. All members of the public will have an opportunity to 
present testimony and offer comments at the public hearing. The public hearing will be noticed 
and held per the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes, Section 66.1001. 

 
 

The City will have available copies of draft plan amendment materials at City Hall and the Library 
during normal business hours.  The City will also provide copies of the draft and final plan 
amendments to adjacent and overlapping governments and non-metallic mineral interests as 
required by statute, and to members of the participating public as requested. The City may charge 
for public copies an amount equal to the costs of time and materials to produce such copies.  

Opportunities for Comments/Responses on Draft Comprehensive Plan Amendments 

 
Public comments will be solicited and responded to at every stage of the plan amendment process. 
Written comments on the comprehensive plan amendments may also be delivered, mailed, faxed, or 
e-mailed to the City Clerk. The City will respond to written comments via mail, e-mail, fax, 
telephone, meeting, and/or through consideration of appropriate changes to the comprehensive 
plan, or to the proposed amendments to the comprehensive plan. 













Fund #

1. General Fund 11 96,763.90$           

2.  Debt Service 20 94.84$                  

3. TID #4 34 3,171.24$             

4. Lakefront 40 39,488.39$           

5. Capital Projects 41 -$                     

6. Parking 42 5,059.32$             

7. Cemetery 48 646.64$                

8. Equipment Replacement 50 -$                     

9. Library Fund 99 1,388.08$             

10.  Impact Fees 45 46,215.00$           

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                     

Total All Funds $192,827.41

Accounts Payable Checks - through 7/25/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

July 28, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 7/28/2014

192,827.41      

ITEMS > $5,000

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Sewer & Water Impact Fees 42,660.00        

Johns Disposal - July Refuse & Recycling 37,105.82        

Alliant Energy - June Electric Bills 24,384.07        

Gage Marine - Pier, Ramp, Fence Installation 17,948.30        

Humphrey's Contracting - New Beach Boardwalk Decking 9,870.00          

Balance of Other Items 60,859.22$      

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 7/25/14



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

A+       A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

 5745                 07/07/14  01  OLD TIME NEWSLETTER             1170005720                       07/29/14               60.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  60.00

ADVANAU  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

 7193419022712        07/09/14  01  CHANNEL COUPLER-TRAILER         4800005351                       07/29/14               58.17

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 58.17

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  58.17

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

 A10000444744         06/30/14  01  TRASH SVC-JUL                   4800005360                       07/29/14               49.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.46

 A40000005374         06/30/14  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-7.52 TONS       1136005296                       07/29/14              404.71

 INVOICE TOTAL:                404.71

 A40000005418         07/15/14  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-13.39 TONS      1136005296                       07/29/14              720.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                720.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,174.79

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE071714             07/01/14  01  INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50  1134105222                       07/29/14               10.48

 02  INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                           7,104.99

 04  INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1152005222                                              15.78

 05  INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK   1134105222                                              10.48

 06  INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1134105222                                               7.68

 07  INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY       1132105222                                             137.43

 08  INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST        1134105222                                               7.85

 09  INV 184924-010-COBB PARK        1152005222                                              42.59

 10  INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY       1132105222                                             513.68

 11  INV 216918-010-CITY HALL        1116105222                                           4,386.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE071714             07/01/14  12  INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL   1152005222                       07/29/14                7.80

 13  INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY       1132105222                                             157.32

 14  INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             143.22

 15  INV 278857-010-OAK HILL CEM     4800005222                                              20.14

 16  INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST      9900005222                                           1,177.50

 17  INV 292807-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              65.40

 18  INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL    1152005922                                             232.17

 20  INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              11.02

 21  INV 335773-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              10.59

 22  INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                               7.80

 23  INV 355867-010-DODGE ST         1134105222                                               8.02

 24  INV 375931-010-RIVIERA          4055305222                                           4,551.66

 25  INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK       1152005222                                              27.68

 27  INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE       1122005222                                             812.27

 28  INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD        1134105222                                               7.85

 29  INV 489578-003-MUSEUM           1151105222                                           1,102.14

 30  INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ        1134105223                                              34.90

 31  INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY   1152005222                                              16.16

 32  INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN     1129005222                                               9.03

 33  INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN  1152015222                                             577.00

 34  INV 551929-001-OAK HILL CEM     4800005222                                              43.04

 35  INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR     1122005222                                             305.85

 36  INV 589078-001-RUSH ST          1152005222                                              24.16

 37  INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE      4054105222                                             709.27

 38  INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK        1152005222                                              78.93

 39  INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                             299.20

 40  INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT    1134105223                                             109.08

 41  INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO  1152015222                                             176.33

 43  INV 621606-001-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               8.54

 44  INV 621825-001-S WELLS          1134105222                                               8.78

 46  INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              60.17

 47  INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST  1129005222                                              19.98

 48  INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN     1129005222                                              10.93

 49  INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR  1129005222                                              10.28



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE071714             07/01/14  50  INV 652115-002-WALMART SIGNAL   1134105223                       07/29/14               62.17

 51  INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN  1134105222                                              63.02

 52  INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL    1134105223                                             123.58

 53  INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI  1134105223                                              79.41

 54  INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS      1134105223                                              84.81

 55  INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN   1152015222                                             188.71

 56  INV 679833-001-LOT LIGHT        1134105223                                             210.02

 59  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005663                                               9.11

 60  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005623                                             130.71

 63  INV 699860-001-IMPOUND          1121005222                                              31.96

 64  INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              44.47

 65  INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS   1134105223                                              97.70

 66  INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL  1134105223                                              46.29

 67  INV 722670-001-COOK ST SIGNL    1134105223                                              29.56

 68  INV 723022-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005664                                               6.63

 69  INV 723022-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005625                                              88.21

 70  INB 722220-001 BROAD ST TRAFFI  1134105223                                               4.54

 INVOICE TOTAL:             24,382.07

 VENDOR TOTAL:              24,382.07

ARELL    GUTAVO ARELLANO

 REIMB-5/14           07/11/14  01  MILEAGE-451 MILES               1121005330                       07/29/14              175.89

 02  MEALS-ACADEMY                   1121005331                                              36.88

 INVOICE TOTAL:                212.77

 REIMB-6/14           07/17/14  01  MILEAGE-861 MILES               1121005330                       07/29/14              335.79

 02  MEALS-ACADEMY                   1121005331                                             111.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                447.17

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 659.94

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

 62311                07/07/14  01  PEST CONTROL-JUN                1116105360                       07/29/14               55.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE071714             07/12/14  06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                       07/29/14              224.48

 07  262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM    1121005221                                              93.09

 08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             182.97

 10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                                             124.09

 INVOICE TOTAL:                624.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 624.63

AUROE    AURORA EAP

 IN11188              06/30/14  01  3RD QTR 2014 FEE                1110205135                       07/29/14              937.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                937.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 937.50

AUTOW    AUTOWORKS PLUS

 17678                07/09/14  01  TIRES/TUBES-SCAG MOWER          1152005250                       07/29/14               61.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 61.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  61.80

BUBRI    BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE

 930691               07/11/14  01  COPY PAPER                      1116105310                       07/29/14              560.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                560.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 560.00

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-293789           07/02/14  01  DASH BULB-MOWER                 1152005250                       07/29/14                2.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.19

 662-293840           07/03/14  01  FILTER                          1132105351                       07/29/14                8.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.29

 662-294131           07/07/14  01  BROOM CONNECTOR                 1132105351                       07/29/14                9.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.68



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-294438           07/11/14  01  OIL                             4800005351                       07/29/14               41.07

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.07

 662-294446           07/11/14  01  MOWER OIL                       1152005250                       07/29/14                6.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.99

 662-294676           07/14/14  01  BATTERY-MOWER                   1152005250                       07/29/14               26.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  95.21

CES      CES

 LKG/022299           05/22/14  01  WIRE MARKERS                    4054105352                       07/29/14               15.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  15.10

COMPOST  COMPOST MANAGEMENT INC

 417234               07/02/14  01  TOPSOIL-15 YDS                  4800005420                       07/29/14              327.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                327.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 327.50

CULLI    CULLIGAN OF BURLINGTON

 85688                06/26/14  01  SOLAR SALT                      4055205350                       07/29/14              131.36

 INVOICE TOTAL:                131.36

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 131.36

CUMMINS  CUMMINS POWER LLC

 805-47506            07/08/14  01  GENERATOR YRLY MAINT            1116105240                       07/29/14              745.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                745.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 745.00

DEBAERE  TOM DEBAERE



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DEBAERE  TOM DEBAERE

 REIMB 7/15           07/15/14  01  VINEGAR                         1116105350                       07/29/14                2.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.29

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

 103                  07/15/14  01  JUN-JUL MODEM SVC               4234505221                       07/29/14            1,890.00

 02  JUN-JUL MODEM SVC               4054105221                                              90.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,980.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,980.00

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

 201466               07/01/14  01  AUG EMS FEES                    4234505450                       07/29/14            2,835.00

 02  AUG EMS FEES                    4054105340                                             105.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,940.00

 202292               07/11/14  01  EXT BY PHONE-JUN                4234505221                       07/29/14              140.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                140.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,080.50

DOWN     DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

 5615                 06/30/14  01  STORM SWR-EMER FIX              3430001214                       07/29/14            2,178.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,178.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,178.75

DSPS     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 351435               07/08/14  01  ELEV PERMITS                    1124005217                       07/29/14              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 351508               07/08/14  01  ELEV PERMIT                     4055105360                       07/29/14               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 570205               07/08/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS,CONN-LED LITES       4055205350                       07/29/14                6.86

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.34

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.52

 570241               07/08/14  01  BATTERIES,ADHESIVE TAPE         4055205350                       07/29/14               38.96

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.51

 570264               07/09/14  01  PAINT-MCYCLE STALLS             1134105370                       07/29/14               18.42

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.50

 570462               07/10/14  01  HOSE BIBS,LIGHT BULBS           4800005340                       07/29/14               25.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.11

 570601               07/10/14  01  DECKING-GUARD STAND             4054105399                       07/29/14               31.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.08

 570670               07/11/14  01  TIN SNIPS                       1132105340                       07/29/14               14.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.24

 571000               07/14/14  01  SANDPAPER-BENCHES               4055205350                       07/29/14                9.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.48

 571589               07/17/14  01  PAINT,HOSE CAP                  1116105240                       07/29/14               54.54

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 53.25

 571824               07/18/14  01  RETURN-PLEATED PANEL            1116105240                       07/29/14              -20.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                -20.97

 572146               07/22/14  01  ZIP TIES                        1132105399                       07/29/14               10.98



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 572146               07/22/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       07/29/14               -0.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.43

 572514               07/23/14  01  FLUSH VALVE                     1116105350                       07/29/14                7.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 572609               07/24/14  01  RETURN FLUSH VALVE              1116105350                       07/29/14               -7.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                               0.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -7.59

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 185.15

EARLE    TOM EARLE

 REIMB 7/16/14        07/16/14  01  COMBO WRENCH                    1132105340                       07/29/14               42.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  42.19

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 550188               07/09/14  01  HAND SOAP,TOWELS                4055205350                       07/29/14              467.82

 INVOICE TOTAL:                467.82

 550188-1             07/08/14  01  HAND SOAP                       4055205350                       07/29/14               49.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.78

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 517.60

EXPERT   EXPERT PLUMBING & HEATING

 2422-1               07/16/14  01  WOMENS SHOWER PARTS             4054105362                       07/29/14            1,069.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,069.58

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,069.58

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 987006               06/22/14  01  PIER,RAMP,FENCE INSTALL         4052105211                       07/29/14           17,948.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:             17,948.30

 987026               06/22/14  01  LOOSE BUOYS REINSTALLED         4052105264                       07/29/14              150.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              18,098.30

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2079474              06/30/14  01  JUN ENG                         1130005216                       07/29/14              348.00

 02  JUN ENG                         1100001391                                             890.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,238.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,238.00

GAPPA    GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

 5572                 06/24/14  01  KEYS                            1132105350                       07/29/14               25.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.65

 5618                 07/01/14  01  DOOR LOCKSET                    1132105240                       07/29/14              180.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 206.60

GIRAF    GIRAFFE ELECTRIC

 14-890               07/16/14  01  EDW BLVD LIGHT POLE FIX         1110005245                       07/29/14              157.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                157.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 157.00

GRAIN    GRAINGER

 9482259364           07/02/14  01  SWITCH-ICE MACHINE              1132105399                       07/29/14               62.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.64

 9485044169           07/08/14  01  DOOR OPENERS                    4055205240                       07/29/14              276.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                276.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 338.94



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HAWES    MICHAEL HAWES

 2                    07/08/14  01  CLERK TRAINING                  1114305126                       07/29/14              199.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                199.08

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 199.08

HEYER    HEYER TRUE VALUE

 228997               06/25/14  01  HANDLE-POLE SAW                 1132135420                       07/29/14               39.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  39.30

HUMPH    HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

 06/15/14             06/15/14  01  NEW BOARDWALK DECKING           4054105810                       07/29/14            9,870.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              9,870.00

 7/7/14               07/07/14  01  STORM SWR-EMER FIX              3430001214                       07/29/14              597.49

 INVOICE TOTAL:                597.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:              10,467.49

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 5868143              07/03/14  01  MATS                            1132105360                       07/29/14               84.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.15

 5874044              07/18/14  01  MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE             4055205360                       07/29/14               62.83

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.83

 5874045              07/18/14  01  MATS                            1116105360                       07/29/14               71.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 71.43

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 218.41

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 208107               07/07/14  01  1650 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       07/29/14            6,103.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:              6,103.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,103.35



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 9678                 07/10/14  01  JUL SVC                         1136005294                       07/29/14           26,335.12

 02  JUL SVC                         1136005297                                          10,770.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:             37,105.82

 VENDOR TOTAL:              37,105.82

KUNES    KUNES COUNTRY FORD

 54240                06/11/14  01  A/C FIX TRK #17                 1132105351                       07/29/14              975.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                975.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 975.00

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1426153-00           07/09/14  01  FLUOR BULBS                     1116105350                       07/29/14              260.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                260.38

 1426180-00           07/09/14  01  LIGHTS-RUSHWOOD PARK            1152005352                       07/29/14               66.35

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.33

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.02

 1426267-00           07/14/14  01  PHOTO CELL                      1116105350                       07/29/14               13.85

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.57

 1426371-00           07/15/14  01  SWITCHES-VETS PARK              1152015350                       07/29/14              221.84

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -4.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                217.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 556.37

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 JULY 2014            07/09/14  01  MRC WEEKLY NOTICES-1 YR         1129005735                       07/29/14              744.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                744.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 744.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 319 MANNING WAY      07/10/14  01  319 MANNING WAY                 4500002452                       07/29/14            1,690.00

 02  319 MANNING WAY                 4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 620 SOUTHWIND DR     07/18/14  01  620 SOUTHWIND DR #10            4500002452                       07/29/14           20,280.00

 02  620 SOUTHWIND DR #10            4500002453                                          22,380.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             42,660.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              46,215.00

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1160216              07/15/14  01  KONICA C52-JUL                  1121005531                       07/29/14              121.12

 02  KONICA C52-OVERAGE JUN          1121005531                                             153.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                274.92

 1160406              07/20/14  01  BIZHUB-JUL                      1116105531                       07/29/14              132.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 407.89

MIDWEA   MIDWEST ACTION CYCLE

 REFUND               07/24/14  01  REFUND PARK SEC DEP             1100002353                       07/29/14              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

MIKES    MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC

 27654                06/06/14  01  FUEL PUMP FIX-TRK #16           1132105351                       07/29/14              238.71

 INVOICE TOTAL:                238.71

 28082                07/14/14  01  BELT FIX-TRK #54                1132105351                       07/29/14              251.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                251.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 490.11

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 948742               06/23/14  01  BATTERY-TRK #56                 1132105351                       07/29/14               78.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 78.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  78.64

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 708549073001         05/08/14  01  BINDERS,BADGES,PENS             1129005735                       07/29/14              168.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                168.66

 708866450001         05/13/14  01  DATA TRAVELERS                  1129005735                       07/29/14              255.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                255.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 424.41

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM65267814          07/21/14  01  ELEV CONTR AUG-SEP              4055205360                       07/29/14              242.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                242.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 242.10

OTTO     OTTO JACOBS

 106819               06/30/14  01  STORM SWR-EMER FIX              3430001214                       07/29/14              395.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                395.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 395.00

PHILI    PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 41886937             07/06/14  01  MONITOR/DEFIBS-JUL              1122005830                       07/29/14              700.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:                700.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.16

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-7/14            07/09/14  01  CREDIT SCREENING-SARA           1114305399                       07/29/14              247.50



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-7/14            07/09/14  02  KALAHARI/WCMA                   1114205331                       07/29/14              158.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                406.18

 1831-7/14            07/09/14  01  USPS-QUIK TRIP ALARM PLANS      1122005312                       07/29/14                5.60

 02  USPS SO-WIND PRAIRIE PLANS      1122005312                                               6.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 418.28

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 303232               07/03/14  01  481.4 GAL DYED DIESEL           1132105341                       07/29/14            1,537.60

 02  248.2 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                                             870.18

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,407.78

 303308               07/15/14  01  242.6 GAL DYED DIESEL           1132105341                       07/29/14              763.95

 02  412.7 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                                           1,427.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,191.07

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,598.85

SEYMO    SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH

 36590                07/09/14  01  ATTY-SPEC PROSECUTION           1113105214                       07/29/14              130.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                130.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 130.00

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 7332-4               06/25/14  01  PAINT-MCYCLE STALLS             1134105370                       07/29/14              205.61

 INVOICE TOTAL:                205.61

 7724-2               07/02/14  01  PAINT-MCYCLE STALLS             1134105370                       07/29/14              126.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                126.45

 8098-0               07/09/14  01  LINE SPRAYER FIX                1132105351                       07/29/14               10.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.25



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 9810-6               07/08/14  01  PAINT-YELLOW STRIPE             1134105370                       07/29/14              166.59

 INVOICE TOTAL:                166.59

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 508.90

SIBBI    HENRY A SIBBING

 REIMB-7/14           07/11/14  01  JUDGE SEMINAR-290 MILES         1112005330                       07/29/14              162.40

 02  JUDGE SEMINAR                   1112005331                                              65.52

 03  JUDGE SEMINAR                   1112005330                                               4.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                231.92

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 231.92

SLNEW    SOUTHERN LAKES NEWSPAPERS

 162626               07/17/14  01  1/2 PAGE AD-JUN SPIRIT          4055105316                       07/29/14              383.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                383.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 383.00

STFRAN   ST FRANCIS DE SALES

 REFUND               07/24/14  01  REF PARK SEC DEP                1100002353                       07/29/14               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE071714             07/20/14  01  CEM DISABILITY-AUG              4800005137                       07/29/14               26.84

 03  LIB DISABILITY-AUG              9900005137                                              70.76

 04  PD DISABILITY-AUG               1110205134                                             456.22

 05  STREET DISABILITY-AUG           1110205134                                             188.40

 06  WATER DISABILITY-AUG            1100001634                                             121.06

 07  WWTF DISABILITY-AUG             1100001634                                              97.86

 08  C HALL DISABILITY-AUG           1110205134                                             103.33

 09  PARKING DISABILITY-AUG          4234505137                                              15.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,079.47

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,079.47



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUPER    SUPER SHARP

 326281               07/14/14  01  SHARPEN CHIPPER,CUTTER BAR      1132135430                       07/29/14               81.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 81.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  81.20

SUPPLY   THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

 0059677-IN           06/30/14  01  MOPS                            4055205350                       07/29/14               96.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 96.12

 0059747-IN           07/11/14  01  RUBBER GLOVES                   1152005350                       07/29/14               49.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.47

SYSTEMS  SYSTEMS DESIGN

 11304                07/08/14  01  IRRIGATION START UP-LIB PARK    1152005399                       07/29/14              590.83

 INVOICE TOTAL:                590.83

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 590.83

T0000835 NATIONAL SUVCW

 FLAG HOLDERS 7/14    07/25/14  01  FLAG HOLDERS                    1170005720                       07/29/14              360.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                360.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 360.00

T0000883 THOMAS & CAROL PECK

 REFUND               07/09/14  01  PECK-REFUND BLDG PERMIT         1124004430                       07/29/14            2,821.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,821.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,821.00

T0000884 GLENN CUMMINGS

 REFUND               07/15/14  01  CUMMINGS-RIV SEC DEP 7/11/14    4055102353                       07/29/14            1,000.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000884 GLENN CUMMINGS

 REFUND               07/15/14  02  CUMMINGS-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/11/14  4055104674                       07/29/14             -264.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                736.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 736.00

T0000885 HARRY HALMA

 REFUND               07/15/14  01  HALMA-RIV SEC DEP 7/12/14       4055102353                       07/29/14            1,000.00

 02  HALMA-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/12/14     4055104674                                            -344.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0000886 SUSAN CRAIG

 REFUND               07/19/14  01  CRAIG-RIV SEC DEP 7/18/14       4055102353                       07/29/14            1,000.00

 02  CRAIG-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/18/14     4055104674                                            -324.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                676.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 676.00

T0000887 CLARE McDONNELL

 REFUND               07/21/14  01  MCDONNEL-RIV DEP 7/19/14        4055102353                       07/29/14            1,000.00

 02  MCDONNEL-SETUP/SEC GRD 7/19/14  4055104674                                            -274.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                726.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 726.00

T0000888 RONALD CLEMENTE

 REFUND               07/23/14  01  REF DINGHY RAMP SPACE           4052104677                       07/29/14              112.76

 02  REF RAMP SALES TAX              1100002421                                               6.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                118.96

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 118.96

T0000890 SARINA FREDERICKSON

 REFUND               07/24/14  01  FREDERICKSON-REF PARK DEP       1100002353                       07/29/14               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 14:19:04                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000891 BUFFALO GROVE HIGH SCHOOL

 REFUND               07/24/14  01  BUFF GROVE HS-REF PARK DEP      1100002353                       07/29/14              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

T0000892 ACE CHEERLEADING

 REFUND               07/24/14  01  ACE CHEERLEADING-REF PARK DEP   1100002353                       07/29/14               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

TAPCO    TAPCO

 I458873              07/02/14  01  TRAFFIC SIGNAL BULBS            1134105261                       07/29/14              606.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                606.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 606.97

TRUCK    TRUCK COUNTRY OF WI

 R203054923:01        02/26/14  01  OIL/FUEL FILTERS CHG-#23        1132105351                       07/29/14              158.81

 INVOICE TOTAL:                158.81

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 158.81

UCA      UNIVERSAL CHEERLEADERS ASSOC

 REFUND 7/24/14       07/24/14  01  REFUND PARK DEP                 1100002353                       07/29/14              400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                400.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 400.00

USBANK   US BANK

 3341-7/14            07/13/14  01  HAZELDEN/COUNTERACT SETS        1121005316                       07/29/14            2,224.53

 02  SCOTT'S SCREEN PRTG/T-SHIRTS    1121005316                                           1,441.50

 03  RADISSON/PAPENFUS TRG           1121005331                                             155.40

 04  RADISSON/TAX CREDIT             1121005331                                             -15.40



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 14:19:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USBANK   US BANK

 3341-7/14            07/13/14  05  VERIZON-CELL CASE,CHARGER       1121005399                       07/29/14               84.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,890.41

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,890.41

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 44196945             07/09/14  01  CELL PLAN-JUL                   1100002159                       07/29/14               21.69

 02  CELL PLAN-JUL                   1132105221                                              14.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.48

 RE071714             07/12/14  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-JUL           4055105221                       07/29/14               25.06

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-JUL                1116105221                                               1.22

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-JUL              1124005262                                              13.49

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-JUL             1116105221                                              41.59

 07  BEACH CELL-JUL                  4054105221                                              10.34

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-JUL          4234505221                                              20.85

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-JUL          4234505221                                              16.39

 10  CITY HALL CELL-JUL              1116105221                                               6.54

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-JUL          4234505221                                              62.26

 13  CEMETERY CELL-JUL               4800005221                                               8.66

 14  STREET DEPT DIR CELL-JUL        1132105221                                              41.08

 15  PARKING MGR CELL-JUL            4234505221                                              79.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:                326.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 363.28

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201406016            06/20/14  01  PLANNING-JUN                    1100001391                       07/29/14              475.50

 02  PLANNING-JUN                    1169305212                                             689.00

 03  COMP PLAN AMEND                 1169305212                                           1,281.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,446.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,446.00

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 14:19:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9727894506           07/01/14  01  AIR CARDS-JUN                   1129005221                       07/29/14               40.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9727895106           07/01/14  01  CELL CHGS-JUN                   1121005221                       07/29/14              460.04

 INVOICE TOTAL:                460.04

 9728048676           07/01/14  01  CELL CHGS-JUN                   1121005221                       07/29/14              441.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                441.11

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 941.16

VILLWB   VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY

 RILEY CITATION       07/21/14  01  RILEY,CITATION O2339-2          1112002428                       07/29/14               88.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.80

 ROOT-MUNIC COURT     07/15/14  01  ROOT,TIMOTHY WARRANT            1112002428                       07/29/14              126.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                126.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 215.20

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

 33410                02/24/14  01  HEAT INSP/FIX #1 BOILER         1122005241                       07/29/14            1,010.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,010.02

 35745                07/18/14  01  A/C REPAIR                      1151105240                       07/29/14              453.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                453.96

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,463.98

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 6/14                 07/03/14  01  JUN PRISONER CONFINE            1112005290                       07/29/14              120.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                120.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 120.00

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 14:19:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 417600424128         06/25/14  01  SMOKE DETECTOR-SAFETY TOWN      1122005399                       07/29/14                6.97

 02  WATER&ICE-MRC MEETING           1129005414                                               7.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.43

 419100706744         07/10/14  01  RECEIPT BOOK                    4800005310                       07/29/14                7.44

 02  PAPER TOWELS,CLEANERS           4800005350                                              24.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  46.06

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 TUITION-7/14         07/25/14  01  TUITION/BOOK REIMB-6 CREDITS    1115105415                       07/29/14            1,945.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,945.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,945.40

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE071714             07/15/14  01  7891-194-618 JUN GAS BILL       1116105224                       07/29/14              269.21

 03  7837-744-963 JUN GAS BILL       1122005224                                             242.05

 04  0480-524-472 JUN GAS BILL       4055105224                                              96.13

 06  0847-573-906 JUN GAS BILL       1122005224                                              38.97

 07  5288-664-956 JUN GAS BILL       1151105224                                              23.80

 08  8052-439-940 JUN GAS BILL       1132105224                                              21.43

 09  8017-524-022 JUN GAS BILL       1132105224                                              23.80

 10  6602-046-262 JUN GAS BILL       1132105224                                              23.80

 11  7283-171-261 JUN GAS BILL       1152015224                                              13.95

 12  1885-876-489 JUN GAS BILL       4800005224                                              15.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                768.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 768.16

WIELEV   WI ELEVATOR INSPECTION

 6680                 07/03/14  01  ANNUAL ELEV INSP                1116105360                       07/29/14              190.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                190.00



DATE: 07/25/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 14:19:05                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/29/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WIELEV   WI ELEVATOR INSPECTION

 6681                 07/03/14  01  ANNUAL ELEV INSP-RIV            4055205360                       07/29/14               95.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 95.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 285.00

WINGER   KENNETH WINGER

 REIMBURSE            07/18/14  01  WRITTEN NREMT EXAM              1122005412                       07/29/14               70.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       192,827.41


	Council Packet 7-28-14.pdf
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee Agenda
	Council Packet
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Regular Council Meeting Agenda
	8-Special Council Minutes 6-27-14

	9-Audit Management Representation letter

	9-Audit Management Communications
	9-Audit Annual Financial Report
	10-Consent Agenda Items

	12-a-CD and CDARS Investments
	12-a-TID CD
	12-b-Park Plan Postcard
	12-c-Park Plan Survey
	12-d-Street Maintenance Priority List
	12-d-Public Works Committee Minutes-Street Maintenance Priority List

	12-e-Disposal of Street Lights
	13-Plan Commission Staff Report
	13-Plan Commission Minutes July 21, 2014
	12-a-Resolution 14-R37 CUP Frank Sottrel Raised Patio
	12-b-Resolution 14-R38 CUP Kenessey-Vallin Single Family Residence
	12-C-Resolution 14-R39 Public Participation Procedures
	Public Participation Strategy and Procedures
	for BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF
	2014 Amendments to CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Comprehensive Plan
	UIntroduction
	UMajor Goals of Public Participation Strategy
	UOpportunities for Comments/Responses on Draft Comprehensive Plan Amendments

	12-D-CSM James Mullen
	14-c-Regular Bills
	14-c-Funds Summary
	14-c-Items over $5,000
	14-c-Invoice Detail






